
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 8/21/2013 1:29:39 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: 78mi on 14Sep

Leave early and take the boat. Take the early boat to oyster point, and ride Guadalupe canyon (then hillside and 
John Daly) out to the beach, and then back to work via GG park. Take the early boat back, too.

See my "Thanks, BART" editions on strava. Ride from Oyster point wasn't all that bad, honestly. I took the boats 
during the bart strike, wasn't too bad when I tried for the 3pm return boat.

You could do a pass up to the top of San Bruno mountain. It is steep and foggy. You'll love it!

Or, get into work super early, and then ride to fremont Bart from SF via the dumbo. That's 75 miles!

Good to have a goal.

MC

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 1:24 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: 78mi on 14Sep

I'm going to follow my friend Greg in the Lucas Valley 110k. To prep, going to commute by bike/ferry. Probably 
very early on the days the bridge is closed. The 605a? Not sure how I'll get back. Leave early and take bart? Bart 
will be a zoo. Hmmmmm. Wait, this plan sux.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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